

Public Safety Committee Members

Johanna Cunningham — Chair
Jeremy Schott — Vice Chair
Denise Carter
Sheila Gibbons
Teresa Calloway
Pat Welch
Joe Harding

DLBA Staff: Broc Coward, Chief Operating Officer

Trish Poe

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MINUTES

Wednesday, September 25, 2019
4:00 pm
DLBA Conference Room
100 West Broadway, Suite 120 Long Beach, CA 90802

Voting Present: Johana Cunningham, Jeremy Schott, Sheila Gibbons, Pat Welch, Trish Poe

Voting Absent: Denise Carter, Teresa Calloway, Joe Harding Staff: Broc Coward, Monica Morrill

- 1. Call to Order, Welcome and Self-Introductions Johanna Cunningham Called to order at 4:08pm
- Action: Approve minutes from <u>August 28, 2019</u> Meeting Ist: Sheila Gibbons 2nd: Trish Poe.
 None opposed, no abstentions. Motion carries
- 3. Final Working Group (WG) Lead Reports (Cunningham)
 - a. WGI: DLBA Docent Program (Pat Welch)
 - Manual and training material final drafts have been approved, and Steve Be Cotte is working on a PowerPoint presentation.
 - Welch has prepared a "quiz" to test the Downtown knowledge of potential docents.
 - b. WG2: Public Education/Enforcement for eScooters/Bikes on sidewalks (Teresa Calloway)
 - DLBA received a call from ABC7 correspondent Rachel Jordan, she is doing a piece on eScooters. Broc Coward was interviewed for the piece, can be seen here.
 - DLBA is working on a-frame signage to be placed throughout Downtown, a mockup of the signage can be seen here.
 - Committee suggests getting City staff to share collateral with local hotels, get the word out to tourists who may not be familiar with local laws.
 - c. WG3: Public Education/Promotion of GoLongBeach app (Trish Poe)
 - GoLongBeach photo contest has been put on hold.
 - DLBA has third annual <u>Unfiltered Photo Contest</u> starting October 1st, and does not want the two to conflict.
- 4. Public Safety Committee Recommendations for FY19/20 (Cunningham)
 - Have a consolidated document with information on what is happening in other committees, as there may be overlap and cross-over that happens between working groups and committees.
- 5. Public Comment (Three minutes on all non-agenda items)
 - LBPD was present to give an update on the following:
 - Coffee with a Cop: October 2nd at Saint and Sinners Bakeshop & Cuppa Cuppa.



- LB Marathon is set for October 13th, road closures can be found on their website here.
- Escooters are being ticketed for riding on sidewalks and double riders. DLBA are doing their part to spread the word to riders who may be breaking the law, Safety Ambassadors are passing out collateral that was created by the City.
- LBPD South Division Commander's Forum is October 16th 6-8pm, topics of discussion include: Homicide, Drug Investigations and South Division Crime Report.
- 6. Old Business
- 7. New Business
- 8. Adjournment Meeting adjourned at 4:43pm.

2019-20 PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

TBD

DLBA Conference Room 100 W. Broadway Suite 120

Mission: Cultivate, preserve and promote a healthy, safe and prosperous Downtown.

All meetings held by the Downtown Long Beach Alliance shall be conducted in compliance with the Brown Act, California Government Code Section 54950 et seq., and its requirement that public commissions, boards, councils, and public agencies conduct business openly. The agenda and supporting documents are available on the Internet at http://downtownlongbeach.org. E-Mail correspondence regarding agenda items can be directed to info@dlba.org. Agenda items may also be reviewed as posted in public view at the DLBA offices or at City Hall. If special accommodation is desired pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, please make your request by phone to (562) 436-4259, by noon the day prior to the meeting.